From: atar Foundation <gf.qatar.org.2024@gf.org.ga>

To: Recipients
Subject: [External] You Have Won
Date: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:01:47 AM

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or open attachments, unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Beneficiary,

You have been selected to receive (995,000.00 EUROS) as charity donations / aid from the Qatar Foundation.
Therefore, you are required to Reply back for more information.

Yours sincerely,

Herr Rashid Al-Naimi.®

qf.qatar.org.2024@gmail.com

Chief Executive Officer of Qatar Foundation Endowment.



From: Qatar Foundation Inc.
Subject: [External] Final Notice
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 10:05:01 PM

[You don't often get email from gf.qatar.org@qf.org.qa. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

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
Mr Atehar Mir®

Chief Executive Officer of Qatar Foundation Endowment.



From: Qatar Foundation Inc.
Subject: [External] Final Notice
Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 9:33:01 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 7:26:16 PM

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



From: Chin Chmielewski

To:
Subject: External] tes i1 dat 526-1710_3159_9661-8777faw
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:54:00 PM
Attachments: AyogM.pdf

[You don't often get email from - Learn why this is important at

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or open attachments, unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there...
I am Rosemary and I am 28 y.o. I love watching cinema and physical activities. <br=>

I wish to have it as often as possible and for a long time. <br>








